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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: Calhan pit 
1 message

Greigg Newlon <greigg.newlon@remonks.com> Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 8:29 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Good morning Tim. 
Please let me know if these will do 
Thanks 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Greigg Newlon <greigg.newlon@remonks.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 11:51 AM 
To: Greigg Newlon <greigg.newlon@remonks.com> 
Subject: Calhan pit 

6 attachments

IMG_6268.jpg 
4301K

IMG_6267.jpg 
4605K

IMG_6261.jpg 
4328K

ATT00001.txt 
1K

mailto:greigg.newlon@remonks.com
mailto:greigg.newlon@remonks.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=1756f9d7f53372c1&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=1756f9d7f53372c1&attid=0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=1756f9d7f53372c1&attid=0.5&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=1756f9d7f53372c1&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw


10/28/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Calhan pit

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1681806216796533441%7Cmsg-f%3A16818062167965… 2/2

ATT00002.txt 
1K

ATT00003.txt 
1K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=1756f9d7f53372c1&attid=0.4&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=1756f9d7f53372c1&attid=0.6&disp=inline&safe=1&zw







	2020-10-28EMailXmtl1of3 - FW_ Calhan pit
	IMG_6268
	IMG_6267
	IMG_6261

